NEVADA STATE BOARD OF ACCOUNTANCY

200 SOUTH VIRGINIA STREET, SUITE 670, RENO, NEVADA 89501 - 775-786-0231 FAX 775-786-0234

EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR MEMBERS
N JOHANNA BRAVO

DATE: January 6, 2003

TO: Lorne J. Malkiewich, Director
Legislative Counsel Bureau

FROM: Johanna Bravo, Executive director

SUBJECT: Occupational Licensing Board
Quarterly Report of Disciplinary Actions (NRS 622.100)

David Francis Howard, CPA 1145R Board Action 11/13/02

Violation;  NRS 628.390 1(e)

Guilty plea and subsequent Judgment issued against Mr. Howard by the United States
District Court, Western District of Wisconsin. The criminal case resulted from his
shareholder status in a corporate entity held in violation of Title 18 United States Codes
Section 1084, a class E Felony.

Hearing Decision: Stayed revocation with 5 years probation. Provisions under the
board's decision include a formal reprimand, completion of continuing education in the
areas of compilation and review concerning SAARS and professional ethics, pay a
$5,000.00 fine and reimburse attorney's fees and hearing costs in the amount of
$6,611.00. :



